

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 11, 2018
REGULAR Schedule:
2, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
3, 4, LUNCH, 5

PLEASE SUBMIT E-SIS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Junior Prom Picture Prices: If you're wondering about prices for formal pictures, be sure to check our school's website or Facebook page. Both sites has the package prices and background selections. For more information, please see Miss Abad or Miss Pasternak. Mahalo!

Seniors, final reminder that TODAY Wednesday, April 11th is the LAST day to order your cap and gown for graduation. Go towww.balfour.com to order. If you have questions, come see Mr. H. If you do not order by TODAY, you will not have a cap and gown and will be unable to participate in graduation.

Senior shirts are in! If you ordered a senior class shirt, they will be available for pick up during lunch in room I2 on Thursday and Friday, please stop by and pick up your order.

Starting next Wednesday, April 18th, all senior Po'okelas will be meeting in the gym to practice the Senior Song for graduation. Please pay attention to your emails as you will be getting important messages periodically pertaining to graduation details."

All juniors should have gotten a purple paper in Po'okela last week in regards to Senior Portraits. Please turn them in to Mrs. Carlos in the SAC office no later than Friday, April 13. Extra copies are also available in the SAC office. Failure to turn in a completed form will result in not having a senior portrait in next school year's yearbook.

Come down to the Sacred Bazaar this Friday as our Jazz Band will be performing there! Enjoy the music as well as many other attractions!

The Lahainaluna High School Robotics Team is having a fundraiser this Friday the 13th from 10a.m. to 10p.m. at the Panda Express Lahaina only. Go to our school's Facebook account or our school website to download the promo flyer or just enter 247285 if you are ordering online. 20% of the sales will go to the robotics team. Mahalo!

SCHOOL ID: All guests (LHS and Non-LHS Students) will need to present a SCHOOL ID when arriving at juniorprom. If you do not have a SCHOOL ID, you will be turned away at the door. NO REFUNDS WILL BE GIVEN. Please be sure to get a school ID if you do not already have one. Please also advise your guest if he/she is not from LHS.

CLUB CHATTER:

Aloha Club! There is a meeting this Thursday at the Library during lunch! Hope to see you there!

<u>Anime club:</u> Anime night is this Friday at the music building. Please turn in your permission forms or not you will not be allowed to attend anime night. Also, there is an important meeting at the lunch this Friday so hope to see you there!

<u>Poetry Club:</u> Would you be interested in a Poetry Club during lunch on Tuesdays and Thursdays next school year? If yes, please see Ms. Mekdeci in Room K14. We are having our first informal meeting April 19th Thursday during lunch in K14 in Miss Mekdeci's room. More information can be found on the Poetry Club Posters around the campus.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON RAISIN BAGEL, MIXED FRUIT, AND APPLE JUICE. LUNCH: POPCORN CHICKEN MASH BOWL, PAN ROASTED VEGETABLES, SEASONAL FRUIT, FRUITED MUFFIN, AND SALAD. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Prudencio Lanatano Jr. and Nicolas Lanza. Thursday's monitors are: Veronica Lara-Jacobo and Camille LaValle.